

## Steering Committee Meeting 10/25/22

### Members in Attendance

1. Mateo Scoggins
2. Jessica Wilson
3. Linda McCoy
4. Nina Rinaldi
5. Atha Phillips
6. D'Anne Williams
7. Holland Jones
8. Ivey Kaiser

### Other

Emily Myers

Andrew Clamann

John Beachy

Sierra DaSilva

### MINUTES

Recent updates on Watershed Plan implementation (Sierra DaSilva)

- GSI workshop this weekend
- Continuing conversion of rain garden @ Woodview. Lots of help from Drew Sloat.

Update to Committee on Seton development (Nina Rinaldi)

- Seton planning several underground parking garages that we are concerned could impact Seiders Springs
- Part of Seton PUD amendment
- Jessica: not uncommon to run into groundwater during development. how they deal with routing groundwater is important.

Briefing on COA's Trash in Creeks report (Andrew Clamann)

- Lots of trash from multiple sources
- No patterns re: trash and land use type
- Single use plastics most common trash type
- 76% of trash found in 10% of area
- WPD Trash in Creeks Field Observations [map](#) - GIS resource
- Linda: how do we pursue implementation of some of these solutions?
- Jessica: need to evaluate resources that are available within budget cycle

Briefing on Downtown Operations by John Beachy - FY22 Year in Review

- DTO born out of creation of Waller Creek Tunnel. New O&M staff added to help maintain tunnel, pumps, etc
- WCT diverted 13 rain events in 2022

- 940 tons material diverted
- 60 tons of trash removed from downtown waterways
- Work closely with Trail Conservancy, KAB
- Forklift Danceworks production with Watershed staff

Next Steering Committee meeting date: tentatively January 24 @ 1:30pm